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Dear Ms Williams,

EN010082 — THE TEES COMBINED CYCLE POWER PLANT PROJECT — APPLICANT'S DEADLINE 7
SUBMISSION NO.3

THE PLANNING ACT 2008 (AS AMENDED) AND THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (EXAMINATION
PROCEDURE) RULES 2010 (AS AMENDED) — RULE 17

| write on behalf of Sembcorp Utilities (UK) Limited (the ‘Applicant’) in respect of Deadline 7 of the
examination (the ‘Examination’) into the Tees Combined Cycle Power Plant Project (the ‘Project’).

Further to our letter dated 26 September 2018 and the update provided therein in respect of the
Applicant’s Statement of Common Ground (‘SoCG’) with the Environment Agency (‘EA’), we now
enclose a signed and fully agreed SoCG. For the avoidance of doubt, this includes an agreed position
in respect of carbon capture and storage.

Importantly, the proposed text for Requirement 29 of the draft DCO (Application Document Ref:
8.62) has been subject to some minor amendments in the enclosed SoCG. The amendments were
made to address comments from the EA and the text proposed in the SoCG now supersedes that set
out in the latest version of the draft DCO (Application Document Ref: 8.62). It is therefore envisaged
that the Applicant will submit a further update version of the draft DCO at Deadline 8.

We respectfully request that the enclosed SoCG is accepted as a late submission for Deadline 7. |
would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Jake Barnes-Gott BA (Hons) MA MRTPI

Senior Associate

DWD LLP on behalf of Sembcorp Utilities (UK) Limited
jbg@dwdllp.com
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